8/21/01 12:55 PM

Sandy Moses

From: David Smith

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 12:02 PM

To: Sandy Moses )

Subject: RE: Dockets 960847-TP - AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc/GTE Florida

Incorporated - Arbitration

Yes, 960947 should also be closed. Mary is sending you a copy of the order (497¢cv300). | think these were joint
arbitrations with separate appeals. Hope that straightens it out.

----- Original Message--—- .

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 11:41 AM
To: David Smith

Cc: Mary Diskerud

Subject: Dockets 960847-TP - AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc/GTE Florida Incorporated - Arbitration

The docket referenced above (as well as 960980-TP) was placed in LITIGATION status on 3/31/98 based on the
following memo from LEG/Cox:

Document No. 03733-98. LEG/Cox 3/31/98 memo to RAR advising Order PSC-97-05685-FOF-TP is subject to review
by U.S. District Court for Northern District of Florida (Case Nos. 497 CV 300 RH and 497 CV 211 WS); therefore,
dockets 960847-TP and 960980-TP should be reopened and placed in litigation status. Reopened by XCM.

| am attempting to reconcile the cases in litigation status in CMS with the Status of Appeals report. CMS reflects
Docket 960847-TP as being in litigation but | can't find reference to it on the Status of Appeals report dated July 19,
2001. Would you please check on this case and let me know if it needs to remain in litigation, if it can be restored to
active status, or if it can be closed based on an crder of the court (that we may have failed to receive or overlooked)?
(By chance, should this docket ﬁ960847-TP) have been addressed in the memo | received this morning regarding
disposition of the appeal in TP and 960980-TP since Document 03733-98 addressed 960980-TP as
well as 960847-TP, or are these two completely different appeals)?

Thanks for your help!
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